

ENG 23-1145 DR

From: Johnson, Delois
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 5:01 PM
To: Ramos, Jeannette
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Bid Tabulation Results for Rebid - Renovation of Hank Aaron Field

-----Original Message-----

From: Maddie Baisley <opra+request-50849-31a24f11@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 1:35 PM
To: OPRA <OPRA@ci.newark.nj.us>
Subject: OPRA request - Bid Tabulation Results for Rebid - Renovation of Hank Aaron Field

Dear Newark City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please send the final and compiled bid tabulation (Bid Tally), including all quantities and unit pricing for each bidder, for Rebid - Renovation of Hank Aaron Field that was submitted on 4/4/19.

Below is an example of the format we are looking for that the engineer usually creates at the completion of the bid:

	BIDDER 1	BIDDER 2

2023 SEP -6 A 9 34
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
NEWARK, N.J.
ROOM 415A

Item	Description	QNT	UNIT	AMOUNT	UNIT	AMOUNT
------	-------------	-----	------	--------	------	--------

--	--	--	--	--	--	--

--	--	--	--	--	--	--

--	--	--	--	--	--	--

--	--	--	--	--	--	--

Please send all documents electronically.

Thanks,

PPA

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-50849-31a24f11@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@ci.newark.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Newark City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=newark_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/bid_tabulation_results_for_rebid_331

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
